
 

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215 

Denver, CO 80203 

 

 

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106   http://mining.state.co.us 

John W. Hickenlooper, Governor  |  Mike King, Executive Director  |  Virginia  Brannon, Director  

 

July 13, 2015 

 

 

El Paso County Commissioners 

County Commissioner 

27 E Vermijo St 

Colorado Springs, CO 80903 

 

 

Re: Jemadojin Sand Mine, Permit No. M-2006-017, El Paso County, Sect. 34, T16S, R62W  

 Notice of Second 5-year period of Temporary Cessation 7/1/2015 - 6/30/2020 (TC-02) 

 

Dear County Commissioners: 

 

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has received a Notice requesting a 

second period of Temporary Cessation from the mine operator.   If there are no comments by any 

owner of affected land or local government in accordance with Rule 1.13.5(4) of the Mineral Rules 

and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for the Extraction of Construction 

Materials, the above-referenced Notice of Temporary Cessation will be placed on the consent agenda 

for the meeting of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board to be held at 9:00 am on July 29, 

2015.   

 

Please provide any comments you may have regarding this matter in time for the comments to be 

provided to the Board prior to the meeting on July 29, 2015. 

 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS 

 DRMS file 
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July 13, 2015 

 

 

Jeff and Maria Jindra 

Jemadojin Mine and Ranch Owners 

16449 Dearing Road 

Colorado Springs, CO 80928 

 

 

Re: Jemadojin Sand Mine, Permit No. M-2006-017, El Paso County, Sect. 34, T16S, R62W  

 Notice of Second 5-year period of Temporary Cessation 7/1/2015 - 6/30/2020 (TC-02) 

 

Dear County Commissioners: 

 

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division) has received a Notice requesting a 

second period of Temporary Cessation from the mine operator.   If there are no comments by any 

owner of affected land or local government in accordance with Rule 1.13.5(4) of the Mineral Rules 

and Regulations of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board for the Extraction of Construction 

Materials, the above-referenced Notice of Temporary Cessation will be placed on the consent agenda 

for the meeting of the Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board to be held at 9:00 am on July 29, 

2015.   

 

Please provide any comments you may have regarding this matter in time for the comments to be 

provided to the Board prior to the meeting on July 29, 2015. 

 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS 

 DRMS file 
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July 13, 2015 

 

 

Michael S. Miclette 

Premier Silica LLC 

5205 N. O’Connor Blvd. Suite 200 

Irving, TX 75039 

 

 

Re: Jemadojin Sand Mine, Permit No. M-2006-017;  

 El Paso, County Section 34, Township 16S, Range 62W  

 Notice of Temporary Cessation Request for Second 5-year period 7/1/2015 - 6/30/2020 

(TC-02) 

 

Dear Mr. Miclette: 

 

The Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety has received your above-referenced Notice 

requesting a second period of Temporary Cessation.   The Colorado Mined Land Reclamation Board 

will consider approving the Notice during its meeting on July 29, 2015. 

 

If you have any questions or need further information, please contact me at (303)866-3567 x8169. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Timothy A. Cazier, P.E. 

Environmental Protection Specialist 

 

ec: Wally Erickson, DRMS 

 DRMS file 
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